


































































RE: Financial transaction between Highwood and Chigwell Parish Councils

Lynne Ridley <lridley@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Fri 09/06/2023 3:37 PM

To:Councillor C.JEFCOATE <CllrCJefcoate@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk>;Nathalie Boateng
<nboateng@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Cc:Councillor R.CHAHAL HOLDEN <CllrRChahalHolden@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Dear Councillor Jefcoate,
 
Having discussed this at length, Nathalie and I have agreed that this is not a Code of Conduct
concern and it would be inappropriate for us to intercede.
 
However, I suggest that you conduct a forensic audit on your accounts internally and see if
anything else comes to light. There may be an item in a previous statement or a note on your
files which would explain this transfer of funds; or even within a subsequent statement.
 
Highwood does not fall within our district so this also removes any legitimate obligation for
EFDC. It would however be entirely appropriate for your Finance portfolio holder to contact the
Highwood Parish Council to ask for clarification and documentation to support the transaction.
 
There would of course be no charge for our support and advice, should it be required, on this
matter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Lynne Ridley
Corporate and Data Protection Officer
 

     
 
 
From: Councillor C.JEFCOATE <CllrCJefcoate@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Nathalie Boateng <nboateng@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Lynne Ridley
<lridley@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Cc: Councillor R.CHAHAL HOLDEN <CllrRChahalHolden@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Financial transaction between Highwood and Chigwell Parish Councils
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nathalie and Lynne
 
I hope all is good with you.  I wanted to flag with you a concern at Chigwell and I hope you
might be able to advise or assist.
 
Last night I was looking for some financial information to answer a query from a Councillor



that led me to look at our March bank statement.  On there I saw on 20 March 2023 we
received a transfer of £1,225, described as a return of funds, from Highwood Parish
Council.
 
We have no reason to be sending or receiving money from Highwood and have no link
with them other than we shared a Clerk, Karen Kuderovitch, at the time.
 
Internally this raises several questions.  Although it may well have come about as a result
of some sort of error,  we need to establish how this return of funds was necessary as well
as why Councillors were not notified and how has this been dealt with in our accounts and
bank reconciliations.  On the bank statements, I cannot see any payment out to
Highwood, although the account was only opened by Karen in January.
 
I have told the Chair and we agree, apart from an internal review, there is also a duty to
ensure we as a Council are confident Highwood have knowledge of this transaction,
especially as it comes as a surprise to us.  Normally I or the Chair would contact
Highwood directly.  However, we have the issue that Karen has been in contact with
ACAS who have advised us she considers she was unfairly dismissed on grounds of
whistleblowing.  We are therefore very cautious when it comes to approaching another
Council who has employed her.
 
Are you able to advise how best to proceed; for example, would it be more appropriate
your office raise the transaction directly with Highwood rather than us to ensure they have
knowledge of it.  I can see from their minutes that the recent bank reconciliations have
been deferred and they have not seen a bank statement since December.  
 
We are facing an added predicament that one of Highwood's bank signatories may be Cllr
Steve Maclean, who Karen recommended as Chigwell Council's website provider.  Due to
service failings, we have now reverted to Vision ICT as a provider in order to have a
website we can access and we would prefer to limit future communication with him that
may relate to Karen.
 
I appreciate you have told us any investigations will be chargeable but I am hoping this
matter would not fall under that.  If however, you would need to charge please let me
know beforehand.
 
I am on my mobile today (07721 666441) if you need any further information or have any
questions
 
Kind regards
 
Celina
 

Councillor Celina Jefcoate 

Chigwell Parish Council  

Hainault Road  

Chigwell,  IG7 6QZ 

 

!  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  Thank You. 



This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity named.  If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
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Safer spaces is a council-led programme to help kickstart the local economy and reopen high
streets in the Epping Forest district Click Here to have your say on social distancing and safer
spaces

Disclaimer Epping Forest District Council
If you received this email by mistake, please let us know and delete it. We ask you to respect
any confidential or private information in the email. Do not share it unless appropriate to do so.
We take precautions to minimise risk but we cannot guarantee the safety, confidentiality and
security of the internet. Please carry out your own virus checks on any attachments. We are not
liable or bound by the content of this email. Our employees are fully responsible for the content
of their emails and we expect them to remain within the law. However, the views expressed by
our employees may not necessarily reflect the policies of Epping Forest District Council.


